Ramendra Singh

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 21 June 2024 17:46

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: R city Copper chimney - Water Cooler

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abdul ji,
Pls find below quote.
SWCSDLX6080UVE - 58000+GST

Regards
Pankaj

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 7:08 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: R city Copper chimney - Water Cooler

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **
Dear Partner,

Request you to kindly share the quote.

SRNO Item Name SIZE QTY

MK - 30| Water Cooler With Inbuild UV - 80 Litres Capacity|665 x 485 x 1140(1

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



